FIRER©SE

WARNING:

THIS PRODUCT IS NOT FOR USE BY CHILDREN AND NON-SMOKERS.

This product is not recommended for use by children, pregnant or lactating women, and people who are under the legal age of smoking. Please be careful to read this leaflet before using the product. Please keep this leaflet as it contains important information which you might need again.

Product Instructions and Storage:

Please always ensure that the atomizer is fully closed and that it is in an upright position. Please store the product at a temperature of the environment between 18°C and 30°C, and keep the product out of direct sunlight. Do not refrigerate it, freeze it, heat it, or store the product in a temperature of the environment over 30°C.

Possible Contraindications:

Propylene glycol:

 May produce adverse effects in individuals being treated with disulfiram or metronidazole Allergic reactions may occur in individuals with a history of atopy. childhood eczema, or rhinitis (hav fever). Lactic acidosis may occur when large quantities of propylene glycol are consumed by children, pregnant women, or individuals with hepatic or renal failure

Glycerol:

 Chances of dehydration are increased in elderly and already dehydrated individuals.

 Caution should be observed in individuals with diabetes, as metabolized glycerol may cause minor hyperglycemia or glycosuria.

Possible Adverse Effects:

For people who use e-cigarettes for the first time may experience mouth irritation. drv throat or courds. If the symptoms persist for more than 48 hours or become severe visit a general practitioner and report the incident details as per the guidance provided under-reporting adverse effects nicotine withdrawal effects may also occur if using inadequate strength to satisfy your cravings. There may include

There may include irritability, aggression, feeling low, anxiety, restlessness poor concentration, increased appetite, urges to smoke, disturbed sleep or the lowering of heart rate.

Reporting Adverse Effects:

If you experience any side effects as a result of using this product, please notify the MHRA in relation to adverse effects relating to products purchased in the UK via the following URL-http://yellowcard. mhra.gov.uk/yellowcards/tobaccoreportmediato/.

You may also register a safety concern with the relevant competent authority within your country.

Addictiveness:

This product contains nicotine which is a highly addictive substance, therefore, the product is not recommended for use by non-smokers. No other ingredient in this product aside from nicotine is known to be addictive.

Toxicity:

The product contains nicotine, which may have toxic effects when taken orally, especially in **MANUFACTURER**

infants or children. DO NOT drink this product. If swallowed, take this leaflet to your general practitioner immediately. If it spilt on your skin, rinse immediately with cold water for 10-15 minutes.

Use Instructions:

 Remove all outer product packaging.
Remove rubber caps from the product.
Take 10-15 puffs from the mouthpiece of the product when you would normally have a cigarette.

Vlade in China

ww.eluxtech.com -mail: support@elu

FIRER@SE